
  

January 13, 2015 Village Board Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

Agenda  
Village Board Meeting  
Tuesday, January 13, 2015 at 7:30 p.m.  
Jackson Village Hall  
N168W20733 Main St  
Jackson, WI 53037 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
3. Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meetings of December 9, 2014. 
 
4. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item (Please sign in). 
 
5. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development Amendment – ABC Supply –  
 Change of Use. 
 
6. Budget & Finance Committee. 

 Resolution 15-01, A Resolution Amending the Municipal Bond Schedule. 
 Resolution 15-02, A Governmental Responsibility Resolution for Runoff 

Management Grants.   
 

7. Licenses.  
 Massage License. 

Charley Horse:  Kerry Zimlicka   
 Operator Licenses. 

Walgreens:  Stephanie Wagner  
 
8. Plan Commission. 

 Certified Survey Map – Cedar Creek Warehouse – Delaney Court. 
 
9. Ordinance 15-01, An Ordinance Amending Chapter 7 of the Municipal Code -  
 Adopting State Statute 947.0125 Unlawful use of Computerized  Computer 
 Systems.   
 
10. Community Center Park & Recreation Village / Town Agreement Update. 
 
11. Washington County Board Report. 
 
12. Joint Planning Group Report. 
 
13. West Bend School District Liaison Report. 
 
14. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report. 
 



  

January 13, 2015 Village Board Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

15. Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee/Mid-Moraine Municipal Report. 
 
16. Citizens to Address the Village Board. 
 

17. Closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the 
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other 
specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a 
closed session.The topics are matters relating to the Village-Town Revenue 
Sharing Agreement and Cooperative Boundary Plan. 

 
 Reconvene Into Open Session.   
 
18. Adjourn. 
 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact 
the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 
 
 



 

December 9, 2014 Village Board Minutes 
Page 1 of 5 

DRAFT MINUTES 
Village Board Meeting  
Tuesday, December 9, 2014 at 7:30 p.m.  
Jackson Village Hall  
N168W20733 Main Street  
Jackson, WI 53037 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call.  

President Wendy Kannenberg called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 
Members Present: Trustee Kruepke, Trustee Kufahl, Trustee Mittelsteadt, Trustee Lippold, 
Trustee Emmrich, and Trustee Olson. 
Members Absent:  None. 

 Staff present: John Walther, Brian Kober, Jim Micech, Chief John Skodinski, Chief Jed 
Dolnick, and Kelly Valentino.   

 Others present: Attorney St. Peter.  
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
President Kannenberg led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

3. Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meetings of November 11, 2014, November 
18, 2014, and December 1, 2014.  
Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Emmrich to approve the minutes of November 11, 
2014, November 18, 2014, and December 1, 2014.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried unanimously.   

4. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item.  
The Clerk announced that six people signed up to speak.  Three are Town Residents.  There 
were no objections to allowing all to speak.  
Casey Latz of Main Street commented on items 6, 7, and 8.  She commented on fiscal 
responsibility.  
Larry Hatke of Georgetown Dr. spoke.  He commented that he was a signatory on the 1999 
agreement and participated in the planning of the agreements.  He gave history of the 
boundary agreements and gave historical & growth perspectives.  Larry spoke in favor of the 
agreements and to honor the agreements.  
Winter Hess of Twin Creeks Road spoke.  Winter commented he had requested a copy of 
the draft ordinance.  Winter had questions in regards to the boundary agreement and spoke 
against the agreement.  He requested that the Village Board reject ordinances 14-04 and 14-
05.  
Bob Seidel of Creekwood Circle spoke.  He commented that he is here representing the 
Jackson Town Residents Against Attachment.  He spoke against the boundary agreement.  
He stated that the boundary agreement is invalid with procedure errors and damages.      
Doug Alfke of Chateau Drive spoke.  He commented that he has served on many 
committees.  He commented it is the intent to proceed with the boundary agreement and 
spoke in favor of the agreement.  He commented on the infrastructure that went to the 
subdivisions.  He commented on the Park and Rec agreement.    



 

December 9, 2014 Village Board Minutes 
Page 2 of 5 

Sheri Bacigalupo of Sherman Parc Court spoke.  She commented on item number 16 in 
regards to the radios.  She commented that the money used to purchase the Police 
Department vehicle should have been used toward radios.  She also spoke against the 
boundary agreement. 
 

5. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development – Cedar Creek Motor Sports Warehouse 
 – Dalaney Court.  

Pres. Kannenberg opened the public hearing.  There were no comments.  Pres. Kannenberg 
closed the public hearing.  This item came out of the Plan Commission with 
recommendation, subject to staff comments.  Brad Egan was present.  He had received staff 
comments.  Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Emmrich to Approve the Planned Unit 
Development – Cedar Creek Motor Sports Warehouse – Dalaney Court, subject to staff 
comments.     
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried unanimously.  

6. The Village President Announced that the Board intended to convene into Closed 
session pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing 
of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and 
Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who 
is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with 
respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved. The topics are matters 
relating to the Village-Town Revenue Sharing Agreement and Cooperative Boundary 
Plan. 

 
 Reconvene Into Open Session with Possible Action. 

 
Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Tr. Mittelsteadt, to convene into closed session at 8 
p.m. pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of 
public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and 
Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who 
is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with 
respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved. The topics are matters 
relating to the Village-Town Revenue Sharing Agreement and Cooperative Boundary 
Plan.  Closed session to include the Village Board, John Walther, Brian Kober, Deanna 
Boldrey, and Attorney St. Peter. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
The Village Board convened into open session at 8:36 p.m. 

 
7. Ordinance 14-04, An Ordinance Attaching Certain Lands to the Village of Jackson.   
        

Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Lippold to Introduce Ordinance 14-04, An 
Ordinance Attaching Certain Lands to the Village of Jackson. Attorney St. Peter read the 
Ordinance.  Tr. Lippold commented in support of the agreement and that the Town and 
Village had previously re-affirmed and ratified the agreements.  Tr. Kufahl commented that 
this is a difficult decision for the board and that the attachment is the next logical step for the 
agreements.  Tr. Kufahl commented that he is in favor of deferring until court proceedings 
are adjudicated.  Tr. Emmrich commented he agreed.  Pres. Kannenberg commented she 
agreed with Tr. Kufahl and Tr. Emmrich.  Tr. Mittelsteadt commented that during the past 
fifteen years the village has been working toward this goal.   



 

December 9, 2014 Village Board Minutes 
Page 3 of 5 

Tr. Kruepke commented that he was involved with the planning of this agreement.  He noted 
that there were constructive meetings between the Town and Village.                         
Vote: 4 ayes, 3 nays; President Kannenberg, Tr. Emmrich, and Tr. Kufahl voted no.  Motion 
carried 4-3.  
Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Lippold to Suspend the Rules and allow one 
reading of the ordinance.                        
Vote: 4 ayes, 3 nays; President Kannenberg, Tr. Emmrich, and Tr. Kufahl voted no.  Motion 
carried 4-3.  
Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Lippold to Approve Ordinance 14-04 An 
Ordinance Attaching Certain Lands to the Village of Jackson.                        
Vote: 4 ayes, 3 nays; President Kannenberg, Tr. Emmrich, and Tr. Kufahl voted no.  Motion 
carried 4-3. 

        
8. Ordinance 14-05, An Ordinance Amending Chapter 1 of the Village Code – Adding 

Wards 11-16. 
        

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Kruepke to Introduce Ordinance 14-05 An Ordinance 
Amending Chapter 1 of the Village Code – Adding Wards 11-16.  Deanna Boldrey read the 
ordinance.                        
Vote: 4 ayes, 3 nays; President Kannenberg, Tr. Emmrich, and Tr. Kufahl voted no.  Motion 
carried 4-3.  
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to Suspend the Rules and allow one reading of 
the ordinance.                        
Vote: 4 ayes, 3 nays; President Kannenberg, Tr. Emmrich, and Tr. Kufahl voted no.  Motion 
carried 4-3.  
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to Approve Ordinance 14-04 An Ordinance 
Attaching Certain Lands to the Village of Jackson.                        
Vote: 4 ayes, 3 nays; President Kannenberg, Tr. Emmrich, and Tr. Kufahl voted no.  Motion 
carried 4-3. 

 
9. Possible Action, Disallowance of Claims by the Town of Jackson and Jackson Town 
 Residents Against Attachment (“JTRAA”). 
        

Pres. Kannenberg called for a motion three times.  There was not a motion.  No action was 
taken on the item.      

 
10. Budget & Finance Committee. 

 
 Community Center Electric Hand Dryers. 
        

Kelly Valentino presented information on the electric hand dryers.  She reported on ADA 
requirements.  The item did go through budget and finance without recommendation.  
Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Lippold to Approve Electric Hand Dryers for the 
Community Center in an amount not to exceed $4,596 which includes installation. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 
 Final Pay Request – Shared Use Path Apple Lane & CTH P – Denny Rahn.    

This item came from the Board of Public Works and the Budget and Finance Committee 
with recommendation.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Mittelsteadt to Approve the 
Final Pay Request – Shared Use Path Apple Lane & CTH P – Denny Rahn in an amount not 
to exceed $1,000.  Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 



 

December 9, 2014 Village Board Minutes 
Page 4 of 5 

 Replacement of Bobcat Skid-Steer Loader at WWTP 
        

This item came from the Board of Public Works and Budget and Finance Committee with 
recommendation.  Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Kruepke to Approve Bobcat Skid-
Steer Loader in an amount not to exceed $23,998.29. 
Vote:  6 ayes, 1 nay, Tr. Emmrich voted no.  Motion carried 6-1.  

 
11. Board of Public Works.  

 Verizon Wireless Antenna Modification Project – White Water Tower. 
 
Brian reported on the item.  This item came out of the Board of Public Works 
Committee with recommendation.  Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Olson 
to Approve Verizon Wireless Antenna Modification Project – White Water Tower.   
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

 Notification of Request for MS4 General Permit for Village of Jackson. 
 

 Brian reported on the item.  This item came out of the Board of Public Works 
 Committee with recommendation.  Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Emmrich to 
 direct staff to complete the Notice of Intent.  
 Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
12. Park & Recreation.  

 Community Center:  Jackson Area Youth Baseball Association, Pancake 
Breakfast Family Fun Day, January 31, 2015. 
 
Motion by Tr. Emmrich, second by Tr. Lippold to Approve Jackson Area Youth 
Baseball Association, Pancake Breakfast Family Fun Day, January 31, 2015.   
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

13. Licenses.  
 Entertainment License. 
 Jackson Pub LLC – Jon Zandi. 
 
 Operator Licenses. 
 Walgreens:    Teresa Schutts 
 Jackson Pub:    Amanda Reskiewicz    
        
 Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Emmrich to Approve the Licenses as a consent 
 agenda and approve the Entertainment License – Jackson Pub LLC – Jon Zandi and 
 Operator Licenses as on the agenda. 
 Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
14. Community Center Park & Recreation Village / Town Agreement Update. 
 
 No Report. 
 
15. Ad-Hoc Committee Report. 
 

No Report.  Pres. Kannenberg commented to remove the item from the agenda for future 
meetings.   
 
 
  



 

December 9, 2014 Village Board Minutes 
Page 5 of 5 

16. Washington County Board Report. 
 

 Resolution for Washington County Radio System Enhancement – Municipal 
 Commitment.  
 John Walther read the resolution.  Ray Heidtke was present at the meeting and did not 
 have comments on the item.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Mittelsteadt to 
 Approve Resolution 14-20.  
 Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays.   Motion carried 7-0.           

17. Joint Planning Group Report. 
 
 No Report.   
  
18. West Bend School District Liaison Report. 
 
 No Report.    
19. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report.  
 Tr. Mittelsteadt reported that the next general membership meeting will be on January 21, 

2015, at the Community Center.  Deb Reinbold of the Economic Development Washington 
County will present information on the EDWC website and the small business program.    

20.   Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee / Mid-Moraine Municipal Report. 
 
 The next meeting will be on January 14, 2015, and January 28, 2015, is the dinner in 

Slinger.  
21. Citizens to Address the Village Board. 
 
 Casey Latz commented that she had asked about the sidewalks on the West side of Jackson 

Drive when the Cranberry Creek Apartments were approved.  She commented on concern of 
safety for the kids that wait for the bus.  She requested sidewalks on the West Side of 
Jackson Drive.  Tr. Lippold commented that he had seen kids standing in the street. 

 
 Bob Seidel commented that he observed the discussion of the ordinances, he thanked those 

that voted against the ordinances.  He commented on past agreements and the residents that 
are damaged. 

 
 Winter Hess commented on the retention ponds in Twin Creeks.  Brian commented that the 

design and life of the pond would be reviewed like other retention ponds in the Village.   
 
 Brad Schnell thanked everyone for allowing them to speak.  He commented that the 

agreements brought the municipalities together.  He commented that an agreement is the 
same as a spit and a hand shake and does not make a legal agreement.  He commented to 
follow the laws and rules set in place.   

 
 Sheri Bacigalupo questioned the radio resolution.  Chief Jed Dolnick invited anyone to 

contact him and he will clarify and give history to anyone that has a question on the item. 
 
22.   Adjourn. 

Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Emmrich to adjourn at 9:24 p.m.  
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey, Clerk/Treasurer 























8'-4" 6'-3"

LOWERED ACCESSIBLE COUNTER
HEIGHT THIS LOCATION

mhertzfeldt
Rectangle

mhertzfeldt
Rectangle

mhertzfeldt
Rectangle

mhertzfeldt
Rectangle

mhertzfeldt
Rectangle

mhertzfeldt
Polygon











5/8" GYPSUM WALL

7 1/4"

Single Pane Clear Glass



 

Plan Commission Minutes 
January 8, 2015 

Page 1 of 1 
 
 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday – January 8, 2015 – 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call. 
Chairperson Wendy Kannenberg called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
Members present: Doug Alfke, Tr. Kruepke, Steve Schoen, Tr. Lippold, Peter 
Habel, and Jeff Dalton.  
Not Present:  None. 
Staff present: Brian Kober. 
 

2. Minutes – December 4, 2014, Plan Commission Meeting. 
Motion by Doug Alfke, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the minutes of the 
December 4, 2014, Plan Commission meeting with the correction of name 
spelling.  Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. Planned Unit Development Amendment – ABC Supply / Three J’s 
 Investments, LLC – Alcan Dr. – Change of Use. 

Brad Egan was present and had received staff comments.  After discussion, a 
motion was made by Peter Habel, second by Doug Alfke to Recommend the 
Village Board Approve the Planned Unit Development Amendment – ABC 
Supply / Three J’s Investments, LLC – Alcan Dr. – Change of Use subject to Staff 
Comments.   
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

4. Certified Survey Map – Cedar Creek Warehouse – Delaney Court. 
Brad Egan was present and had received staff comments.  After discussion, a 
motion was made by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Kruepke to Recommend the 
Village Board Approve the Certified Survey Map – Cedar Creek Warehouse – 
Delaney Court subject to Staff Comments.   
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

4. Citizens to address the Plan Commission. 
None.   
 

5. Adjourn. 
 A motion was made by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Kruepke to adjourn. 

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion was adjourned at 7:03 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey – Clerk/Treasurer. 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Plan Commission Meeting – January 08, 2015 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 

1. Planned Unit Development Amendment – ABC Supply/Three J’s LLC Investments – Alcan 

Dr. – Change of Use. 

 

Building Inspection 
 

 Business is consistent with other businesses in the Park. 

 All interior remodeling will require separate building, electrical, plumbing, and heating 

permits. 

 No signs are included with this submittal.  All future signs shall require separate Plan 

Commission and Village Board approvals. 

 Recommend all truck traffic in and out of this site use Highway P/Northwest Passage. 

 

Public Works/Engineering 

 

 This is an existing building where Cedar Creek Motorsports was located.  The proposed 

use does meet the zoning of PUD.  The plan is proposing to have outside storage is a 

fence in area.  The area is behind existing buildings and is not readily visible from 

Alcan Drive or Northwest Passage.  Recommend approval of the PUD Amendment. 

 

Police Department 

 

 No additional comments. 

 

Fire Department 

 

 No additional comments. 

 

Administrative/Planning 

 

 Also recommend truck traffic flow to and from County P. 

 Recommend approval. 
 

 

2. Certified Survey Map – Cedar Creek Warehouse – Delaney Court. 

 

Building Inspection 

 

 No comments. 

 

Public Works/Engineering 

 

 The Village of Jackson requires all land division to be completed by a Certified Survey Map 

(CSM).  Upon approval and signing of all parties, the CSM will be recorded at the 

Washington County Register of Deeds Office.  



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Plan Commission Meeting – January 08, 2015 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Police Department 

 

 No additional comments. 

 

Fire Department 

 

 No additional comments. 

 

Administrative/Planning 

 

 Recommend approval. 

 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Plan Commission Meeting – January 08, 2014 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 

1. Planned Unit Development Amendment – ABC Supply/Three J’s LLC Investments – Alcan 

Dr. – Change of Use. 

 

Building Inspection 
 

 Business is consistent with other businesses in the Park. 

 All interior remodeling will require separate building, electrical, plumbing, and heating 

permits. 

 No signs are included with this submittal.  All future signs shall require separate Plan 

Commission and Village Board approvals. 

 Recommend all truck traffic in and out of this site use Highway P/Northwest Passage. 

 

Public Works/Engineering 

 

 This is an existing building where Cedar Creek Motorsports was located.  The proposed 

use does meet the zoning of PUD.  The plan is proposing to have outside storage is a 

fence in area.  The area is behind existing buildings and is not readily visible from 

Alcan Drive or Northwest Passage.  Recommend approval of the PUD Amendment. 

 

Police Department 

 

 No additional comments. 

 

Fire Department 

 

 No additional comments. 

 

Administrative/Planning 

 

 Also recommend truck traffic flow to and from County P. 

 Recommend approval. 
 

 

2. Certified Survey Map – Cedar Creek Warehouse – Delaney Court. 

 

Building Inspection 

 

 No comments. 

 

Public Works/Engineering 

 

 The Village of Jackson requires all land division to be completed by a Certified Survey Map 

(CSM).  Upon approval and signing of all parties, the CSM will be recorded at the 

Washington County Register of Deeds Office.  



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Plan Commission Meeting – January 08, 2014 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Police Department 

 

 No additional comments. 

 

Fire Department 

 

 No additional comments. 

 

Administrative/Planning 

 

 Recommend approval. 

 



RESOLUTION #15-01 
 

 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL BOND SCHEDULE FOR THE 

VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN. 
 

 

WHEREAS, THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON 
COUNTY, WISCONSIN, does ordain as follows: 
 
WHEREAS, Chapter 7.13 of the village code has been created, violations of which are 
punishable by forfeiture; and,  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village Board of the Village of Jackson 
hereby establishes the following addition to the Municipal Bond/Stipulation Schedule: 

                                      
Ord. 7.13(33a)    Statute 947.0125  Unlawful use of Computerized Communications Systems 

  
1st           2nd             3rd       

 
 $218.50    $313.00    $439.00 

 
Adopted this 13th day of January, 2015. 

 
 

Introduced by:  _______________ Seconded by: _______________  
 
 
Vote:            ayes           nays  Passed and Approved: _____________  
              
                                          
             
      Wendy A. Kannenberg - Village President 
 
 
     Attest:                   
      Deanna L. Boldrey, Village Clerk-Treasurer 
 
 

Proof of Posting: 
 

I the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village 
Hall, Post Office, and one other location in the Village.  

 
         _________________  
   Village Official     Date 
 
 



RESOLUTION #15-02 
 

 
A GOVERNMENTAL RESPONSIBILITY RESOLUTION  

FOR RUN OFF MANAGEMENT GRANTS 
 

 

 WHEREAS, The Village Board of the Village of Jackson is interested in acquiring a Grant 
from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources for the purpose of implementing measures 
to control agricultural or urban stormwater runoff pollution sources (as described in the application 
and pursuant to ss. 281.65 or 281.66, Wis. Stats., and chs. NR 151, 153 and 155); and, 
 

 WHEREAS, a cost-sharing grant is required to carry out the project: 

 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that The Village of Jackson,   
  

 HEREBY AUTHORIZES Director of Public Works / Village Engineer, to act on behalf of the 
Village of Jackson to: 
 

Submit and sign an application to the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
for any financial aid that may be available;  
 Sign a grant agreement between the local government (applicant) and the Department of 
Natural Resources; 
Submit reimbursement claims along with necessary supporting documentation; 
Submit signed documents; and 
Take necessary action to undertake, direct and complete the approved project. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village of Jackson shall comply with all state    
and federal laws, regulations and permit requirements pertaining to implementation of this project 
and to fulfillment of the grant document provisions. 
 
 Adopted this 13th day of January, 2015. 

 
 Introduced by:  _______________  Seconded by: _______________  
 
 Vote:            ayes           nays  Passed and Approved: _____________  
              
                                          
             
      Wendy A. Kannenberg - Village President 
 
 
     Attest:                   
      Deanna L. Boldrey, Village Clerk-Treasurer 
 
 

Proof of Posting: 
I the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village 
Hall, Post Office, and one other location in the Village.  
 
         _________________  
   Village Official     Date 



 
IMPORTANT NOTE:  The DNR expects the individual authorized by this resolution to 
become familiar with the applicable grant program’s procedures for the purpose of taking 
the necessary actions to undertake, direct, and complete the approved project.   This 
includes acting as the primary contact for the project, submitting required materials for a 
complete grant application, carrying out the acquisition or development project (e.g., 
obtaining required permits, noticing, bidding, following acquisition guidelines, etc.), and 
closing the grant project (e.g., submitting grant reimbursement forms and 
documentation, and organization of project files for future monitoring of compliance with 
grant program. 
 
 





Operator's License Application:

NAME BUSINESS
POLICE CHIEF 

RECOMMENDATION

Stephanie Wagner Walgreen's Denial



















ORDINANCE #15-01 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 7,  

ADOPTING UNLAWFUL USE OF COMPUTERIZED COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS,  

OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON   

 

 

THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, 

WISCONSIN, does ordain as follows: 

 

SECTION I.   

The following Chapter, 7.13 of the Municipal Code of the Village of Jackson, Wisconsin as 

pertains to Offenses Against State Laws Subject to Forfeiture, is amended as follows: 

 

7.13 OFFENSES AGAINST STATE LAWS SUBJECT TO FORFEITURE. 
 

(33a) 947.0125  Unlawful Use of Computerized Communications Systems 

 

SECTION II. This Ordinance shall take effect from and after its passage and posting. 

 

 

 

 

Introduced by: _______________________  Seconded by: _______________________ 

 

 

Passed and Approved: _________________  Vote: _____ Aye: _____ Nay 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Wendy A. Kannenberg, Village President 

 

     _____ 

Attest: Deanna L. Boldrey, Village Clerk 

 

Proof of Posting: 

 

I, the undersigned, certify that I posted copies of this Ordinance on bulletin boards at the Village 

Hall, Post Office and one other location in the Village. 

Dated: _______________  Village Official:  ____________________________________ 


	01132015 Village Board Agenda.
	3. 12092014 VB Minutes DRAFT.
	5. Public Hearing -  Planned Unit Development Amendment - ABC Supply / Three Js Investments LLC.
	Site Plans / Floor Plans.

	01082015 Draft Plan Commission Minutes.
	Staff Comments.
	6. 15-01 Amendment to Bond Schedule.
	6. 15-02 Responsibility Resolution for Run Off Management Grants.
	7. Massage License.
	7. Operator License.
	8. CSM - Cedar Creek Warehouse.
	9.  15-01 Amending Chapter 7 Unlawful Use of Computerized Communications Systems.



